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1 PROCEEDINGS

2 MR. LAGRANGE: I'd like to call to order the
3 meeting of the board of certification and training for
4 solid waste management operators, and ask for the roll
5 call, please.

6 MS. BORDELON: Delaney Lewis.

7 MR. LEWIS: Here.

8 MS. BORDELON: Denny Mize.

9 MR. MIZE: Present.

10 MS. BORDELON: William Mcllere.

11 MR. MOLLERE: Here.

12 MS. BORDELON: Bijan Sharafkhani.
13 MR. SHARAFKHANI: Here.
14 MS. BORDELON: gig:g;;e Stewart.
15 MR. STEWART: Here.
16 MS. BORDELON: James Berthelot.
17 MR. BERTHELOT: Here.
18 MS. BORDELON: Scott Lyons.

19 MR. LYONS: Here.
20 MS. BORDELON: Robert McMullen.
21 MR. MCMULLEN: Here.
22 ﬁS. BORDELON: Henry Lagrange.
23 MR. LAGRANGE: Present.
24 MS. BORDELON: Aﬂd Doug ==~
25 MR. LAGRANGE: David.
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. 1 - MS. BORDELON: David Guillory.
2 MR. LAGRANGE: All right. Next on the agenda is

3 the review of the July 27, 2010 minutes. Do we have any
4 gquestions, comments or a motion to approve?

5 MR, MOLLERE: Move to approve.

0 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion by Mr. Mollere. Seconded

7 by Mr., Stewart. Any other discussion?

8 Everyone in favor signify by saying aye.
9 {Positive Response)
10 MR, LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay.
11 (No Response)
12 MR. LAGRANGE: So carried. Thank you.
. 13 Next, I'd like to officially deviate a little:bit

14 from the agenda and that is to welcome our newest board

15 member, Mr. Scott Lyons. I want to welcome you here.

16 Scott comes to us as the assistant supervisor from Choctaw
17 Landfill in Franklinton as the representative of the

18 Louisiana Municipal Association.

19 50, Scott, we definitely want to welcome you to

20 the board. Look forward to working with you in the coming

21 years.

22 Also, I'd ask for your consideration to expand

23 the agenda to issue Level A Certifications to Scott Lyons

24 in all areas of landfill, incinerator/waste handling,

. 25 construction/demolition, wood waste, surface impoundment,

HANRAHAN REPORTING SERVICE
2800 Youree Drive #C-330 Shreveport, LA 71104 318-865-1700



HEARING October 20, 2010

1 land farms, refuse-derived fuel facility, compostingPages
2 facility, transfer station and separation facility.

3 Do I have a motion to expand?

4 MR. MOLLERE: Move that Mr. Lyons be granted --
5 MR. LAGRANGE: Need a moticon to expand, sir,

6 first. Motion to expand the agenda, to take the --

7 MR. MOLLERE: Expand the agenda.

8 MR. LAGRANGE: All right. Motion.

9 MR. MIZE: {Indicating).

10 MR. LAGRANGE: And seconded by Mr. Mize.

11 Any opposition to expand the agenda?

12 (No response)

13 MR. LAGRANGE: Hearing none, motion carried.
14 Now, Mr. Mollere makes a motion to issue

15 certifications.

16 MR. MIZE: Second.

17 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Mize. Everyone
18 signify by saying aye.

19 ' (Positive Response)
20 MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?
21 (No Response)
22 MR. LAGRANGE: So carried.
23 All right. So now you're official, Scott.
24 . All right. Next item of business is
25 considération of operator certifications. First item,
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review of applications for certification. 1I'll read the
names and the certification, and if anyone has any
comments, we'll discuss them at that time.
Benar

First one is David W. Autbkor, Landfill, Level B.;
next is Lewis Bonton, III, Landfill, Level B; Christopher
C. Breaux, Incinerator, Level A; Randall Clark, Jdr.,
Landfill, Level B; Karen R. Holcomb, Landfill, Level A --

MR. SHARAFKHANI: Mr. Chairman --

MR. LAGRANGE: Yes, sir.

MR. SHARAFKHANI: -- can we ask questions?

MR. LAGRANGE: Definitely.

MR. SHARAFKHANI: Ms. Holcomb, she's seeking

MS. BORDERLON: Yes.

MR. LAGRANGE: That's correct.

MR. SHARAFKHANI: Okay. Looking at her
experience, I really haven't seen any experience relevant
to landfill administration. And that’'s the question I
have, whether or not she has the experience to be granted
Level A operator certificate.

MR. LAGRANGE: Does anyone else have any comments
on that or anything to add?

Suzanne, do you have anything on that?

MS. BORDELON: What specifically are you -- do

you think that she's missing? You said administrative --
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. 1 MR. SHARAFKHANI: Well, we do requirements for
2 Level A. I mean, I think -- discuss the -- all aspects of
3 the landfill operation administration. In reviewing her
4 experience, I don't see relevant experience. Maybe she

5 missed it. I don't know.

6 MR. LAGRANGE: All right. The Level A reads

7 that, Shall encompass all of the technical, regulatory,

8 administrative and management knowledge needed to perform
9 all of the duties necessary for the proper operation of an
i0 entire solid waste management facility. It shall

11 encompass both procedural and operational aspects of a

12 process in a disposal facility, according to the type of
. 13 facility for which the applicant seeks certification.

14 MR. SHARAFKHANI: And that's my gquestion, whether
15 or not her experience is sufficient to qualify as a Level
le A operator.

17 MR. LAGRANGE: According to this she's been --

18 she's been employed there as operations clerk for over

19 three years. She has a Level B License she's had for a

20 year. I think the regs do allow -- do provide that once
21 you have a minimum of two years' certification as a Level
22 B, you would be qualified to seek a Level A at that time
23 as well,

24 _ MR. SHARAFKHANI: 211 right. Thank you,

. 25 Mr. Chairman.
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‘MR. LAGRANGE: So is there -- is there an

objection to approval of this application for Level A?
Mr. Sharafkhani, is there a --

MR. SHARAFKHANI? That's fine. Thanks for the
explanation, Chairman.

VMR. LAGRANGE: You were questioning the
gualifications. 'Is there --

MR. SHARAFKHANI: That was the question. I have
guestions on several of them, you know.

MR. LAGRANGE: COkay.

MR. SHARAFKHANI: I think maybe my gquestion
really is té make sure that the applicant, whatever
experience they put down is relevant, that's really
parallel to what we require in the rules. That's --
that's mquuestion.

MR. LAGRANGE: It's a good point.

Anyone have anything to add to tﬁaﬁ? Anyone else
share Mr. Bijan's comments relative to the experience?

{No response).

MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. We'll move on to Richard
Isgitt, Landfill, Level A; Timothy L. Merriman, C&D, Level
N .

The only thing I noted on his application was he
would have his two years' experience on the 27th of this

month, which two years' experience is required for -- for
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1 a C&D, Level B.
2 Tony Nervis{ Landfill, Level B; Carol G. Qates,
3 C&D, Level A.; Darlene B. Perry, Landfill, Level A;
4 Clayton E. Smith, Landfill, Level A; and the application
5 that we just received from Fred Jones, Landfill, Level B.
6 MR. SHARAFKHANI: Mr. Chairman, I've got a
7 guestion on Randall Clark. That's, I guess, a
8 re-consideration, right?
9 MS5. BORDELON: Correct. Randall Clark at the
10 last workshop took the Level -- Landfill, Level A exam and
11 passed it. The board did not approve his application
1%
12 based on his experience requirements. D€k Culpepper, his,
13 supervisor, sent a letter in asking that his application
14 be reconsidered for a Level B, Landfill, Level B.
15 MR. LAGRANGE: Any other comments or discussions
16 on the applications for certification?
17 {No Response)
18 MR. LAGRANGE: Hearing none, I'll entertain a
19 motion to approve the applications.
20 MR. MCLLERE: So moved.
21 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Mollere.
22 MR. STEWART: (Indicating).
23 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Stewart.
24 Any other discussion?
25 iNo response)
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MR. LAGRANGE: All in favor signify by saying

aye.
(Positive Response)
MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?
(No Response)

MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

MS. BORDERLON: Can I just make one comment
regarding the applications with the experience that these
applicants are putting on there. When I get these
applications in, I do just a preliminary review, and a lot
of times there's little or no information on the
experience. I go back. I call them. Tell them they need
to put more experience on there. They need to go into
more detail. I go as far as sending them an e-mail and
just cutting and pasting that section from the regs that
states what the board is locoking for. I send them that.
In most cases they e-mail me back more information.

Beyond that, I don't know what else to do, I mean, other
than writing it for them.

MR. MOLLERE: 1It's ﬁot your responsibility.

MS. BORDERLON: 1It's not my responsibility,
right, for them to -- for them to complete their
applications.

MR. LAGRANGE: That's correct. And it's our

responsibility to determine if it's complete and
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1 sufficient to ~- to approve them or not or ask them -- or
2 reject it. |

3 MR. MOLLERE: Mr. Chairman, we had asked

4 Ms. Bordelon originally to view and make those preliminary
5 decisions, and I think beyond that she can't do more, but
6 at least that's a screening process.

7 MR. LAGRANGE: Right.

8 MS. BORDERLON: And then, also, the reason -- I

9 know this last time it was only like two weeks before the
10 meeting that I got the applications to you. That was

11 another reason for us scanning the applications and

12 e-mailing them ocut so that if any of the board members. see
13 a problem, a real issue with any of them, I'd like some

14 feedback. I don't mind contacting the applicant at that
15 point if you know -- 1f you foresee a problem with the
16 application, that way we can get -- we can get more
17 information from them prior to the meeting. Otherwise,
18 they have to wait until the next board meeting.
19 MR. MIZE: I have a question. What is =-- what is
20 actually considered an incomplete application like
21 Mr. Jones did? He didn't fill out nothing on this right-
22 hand side or hours of operation or anything. So, I mean,
23 what's considered to be a completed application when they
24 didn't f£ill everything out?
25 MS. BORDELON: You're right. He didn't fill that
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1 cut, but 1t is complete on the -- his -- on the front

2 page.

3 MR. MOLLERE: I guess hé should have just carried
4 that over to it --

5 MS. BORDERLON: He should have, you're right.

6 MR. MOLLERE: When I looked at it, I looked back
7 to see --

8 MR. MIZE: That's what I saw too, but I figured

9 1f it's on there, it's supposed to be filled out.
10 MS. BORDEKLON: No, it should. You're right.
11 MR. LAGRANGE: All right, So.based on that,
12 that's, you know, in the future when Suzanne does e-mail

13 you the application, let's try to take a moment to review
14 them and maybe if you see something that.may seem to be a
15 little deficient, you know, shoot her an e-mail back and
16 ask her if she could get, you know, some more information,
17 something on that as well.

18 MS. BORDELCON: And I will try to get them to you
19 just as -- The deadline for submitting applications in the
20 regs is 30 days, and that's part of the reason we ask for
21 the 30 days sc I can get them out to the board members,

22 and we have that little bit of time in between, you know,
23 to ask for more information if needed.

24 MR. SHARAFKHANI: Mr. Chairman, would that. be

25 appropriate te -- to articulate what we regquire in the
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1 application form so that language in the caveat there that
2 if they don't -- an incomplete application will be

3 returned and will not be considered? And on the

4 experience, you know, 1f you could reference the

5 applicable part of the regulations, you know. Maybe

6 that's kind of, you know -- give them a guide -- give the
7 applicant a guideline to follow.

8 MS. BORDERLON: Right. I'm actually in the

9 process of updating the application now because we're

10 trying to, in the future get applicants to f£ill out
11 applications on line. Right now it's just an issue with
12 -- with receiving payment online at the department. Once
13 we get that squared away, we're going to try te go that

14 route. But I am trying to update the application now, and
15 I've considered that -- maybe just putting the regulation
16 section on the application so they can refer back to it.
17 MR. MCMULLEN: One question on this we're

18 revising, it says on here to send in 12 copies and the

19 original. Are they doing that?
20 MS. BORDERLCN: With me scanning them now, I

21 mean, it's not really going to be necessary.

22 MR. MCMULLEN: We need to take that off and not
23 burden them with it --

24 MS. BORDERLON: Right.

25 MR. MCMULLEN: -- if they don't need to.

HANRAHAN REPORTING SERVICE
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1 MS. BORDELCN: Right. And like I was telling a

2 lot of the board members earlier, I've noticed that when
3 I've been scanning épplications and e-mailing them out,

4 the board members are printing them out and making notes
5 on their own copies and bringing those copies in. So me
6 making another packet with another copy for everybody is
7 just a waste.

8 MR. SHARAFKHANI: Suzanne, if you need help with

9 this application, the formatting, I'll be glad to help

10 you.

11 MS. BORDERLON: Okay.

12 MR. LAGRANGE: Thank you.

13 Next we will move on to review of applications

14 for conditional certification. First applicant requesting

15 conditional is Mr. Roosevelt Bass requesting that the

16 conditional certification for construction demolition or
17 wood waste facility, Level B; Diamond Pisposal, LLC; site
18 name, Catahoula C&D Landfill.

19 MR. MIZE: On his application, we have him as

20 being a truck driver instead of an operator.

21 MR. SHARAFKHANI: Is he here today?

22 MS. BORDERLON: I'm sorry, who?

23 MR. LAGRANGE: Mr. Bass, Roosevelt Bass.
24 MS. BORDERLON: ©No.

25 MR. LAGRANGE: No, he's not here. He --

HANRAHAN REPORTING SERVICE
2800 Youree Drive #C-330 Shreveport, LA 71104 318-865-1700



HEARING October 20, 2010

10

11

12

13

14

15

le

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

25

24

Page 15
According to his application, he's been employed there for

four years, position d;iver.

MR. LYONS: Yeah. But from '88 to '99 he was an
operator at a different facility.

MR. LAGRANGE: He does have operator experience.

MS. BORDERLON: &And he is also replacing another
certified operator.

MR. LAGRANGE: Oh, he is?

MS. BORDERLON: Uh-huh.

MR. LAGRANGE: I didn't notice that.

MS, BORDERLON: Oh, maybe I didn't write --
well --

MR. LAGRANGE: Yeah, you did. He's replacing --
replacing Charles Atkins.

MR. SHARAFKHANI: Do we have anybody from the
facility that may want té come --

MR. WYNN: It was a changeover from the Catahoula
Parish that went out to private industry. And the
operator that was at the parish landfill decided to stay
with the police jury instead of going with the other
company and so this is the replacement for that operator.

MR. LAGRANGE: Entertain a motion to award
conditional to Mr. Bass.

MR. LEWIS: Make a motion.

MR. LAGRANGE: Motion by Mr. Lewis.
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MR. BERTHELOT: (Indicating} .

MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Berthelot to issue
a conditional certification for construction, demolition,
wood waste facility, Level B, Mr. Roosevelt Bass. All in
favor signify by saying aye.

{Positive Response)
MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?
(No response)

MR. LAGRANGE: So carried. Thank you.

All right. Next request is Susan Musgrove
requesting conditional for construction demolition, a wood
waste facility, Level B, Lincoln Parish police jury; type
three C&D, wood waste facility.

MS. BORDERLON: Ms. Musgrove is also replacing
another certified operator, Glenda Sue Holloway.

MR. LAGRANGE: Entertain a motion to issue
conditional certificate to Susan M. Musgrove.

MR. STEWART: {Indicating}.

MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Stewart. Secondedlby
Mr. Berthelot. Any other discussion?

(No response)

MR. LAGRANGE: All in favor signify by saying.
{Positive response)

MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?

(No response)
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1 MR. LAGRANGE: So carried.

2 Okay. Next we have Mr. Billy Stevens for a
3 construction demeclition, a wood waste facility, Level B;
4 employer, Greenpoint Incorporated; facility, Greenpoint

5 Landfill.

6 He's not replacing anyone.
7 MS. BORDERLON: No.
8 MR. LAGRANGE: Entertain a motion to issue a

9 conditicnal certification to Mr. Stevens.

10 MR. MIZE: So move.

11 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Mize.

12 MR. LEWIS: Second.

13 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Lewis.

14 Any other discussion?

15 {No response)

16 MR, LAGRANGE: All in favor signify by saying
17 aye.

18 (Positive response)

19 MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?

20 (No response)

21 MR. LAGRANGE: ©So carried.

22 Yeah. Since we're on issuance of conditionals,
23 it's not on the agenda, but we'd ask that you -- we have a

24 gentleman here to address the board. We'd ask that you

25 expand the agenda to allow Mr. Troy Barrilleaux to address

HANRAHAN REPORTING SERVICE
2800 Youree Drive #C-330 Shreveport, LA 71104 318-865-1700



HEARING October 20, 2010
Page 18
1 the board and take up the matter of issuing a conditional
2 certification to him relative to Better Materials
3 Recycling for a conditional Level A. He is replacing a
4 conditional Level A at that facility.
5 We have a motion to expand?
o MR. BERTHELOQOT: ({Indicating).
7 MR. LAGRANGE: Moticon by Mr. Berthelot.
8 MR. STEWART: (Indicating).
9 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Sggwart.
10 Any other discussion?
11 {No response)
12 MR. LAGRANGE: Any opposition?
13 (No response)
14 MR. LAGRANGE: So carried.
15 We have Mr. Troy Barrilleaux here and come
i6 forward and address the board, sir.
17 MR. BARRILLEAUX: Good morning. Where would you
18 like for me to set up?
19 MR. LAGRANGE: Yes. Right on the corner there.
20 MS. BORDERLON: He brought applications with him,
21 if y'all would like for him to pass those out, if you want
22 a chance to look at his application.
23 MR. BARRILLEAUX: I've got the original,
24 Ms. Suzanne.
25 MR. SHARAFKHANI: Any relation to Paul
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1 Barrilleaux?

2 MR. BARRILLEAUX Not that I'm aware of.

3 MR. SHARAFKHANI: Okay.

4 MR. BARRILLEAUX: <Could be all related.

5 Well, good morning, gentlemen. Like Mr. Bo said,
6 I'm Troy Barrilleaux. 1I'm with Better Material Recycling
7 in Thibodaux, Louisiana. I'm just recently hired with BMR
8 approximately about a week -- a week ago. What happened

9 was, a gentlemen by the name of Mr. Dwayne Breaux resigned
10 about two and a half weeks ago. So the company would like
11 to be in compliance with the state and also with the solid
12 waste assoclation. So it just so happened that the board
13 was meeting today, and we was hoping that we could expand
i1 the agenda to accept me as a conditional Level A so we can
15 be in compliance.

16 My certifications, I come from SWeeDee, which is
17 a residential and commercial disposal company, which also
18 cperates as a -- with the transfer station in Larose,

19 Lquisiana. I had a lot of knowledge in that facility of
20 putting it together and also.have eight‘years of

21 employment with SWeeDee where we did residential

22 commercial. I also hold a manager of landfill operations
23 with SWANA and been holding that, I think, since I'04. I'm
24 also a safety -- certified safety manager as well as a

25 safety claims spebialist and certified auditor in the
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safety field.

So we're just here this morning hoping that we
can get the conditional Level A so we can keep our company
in compliance with y'all's regqgulations as well as the
state and federal regulations.

MR. LAGRANGE: Alsco, another point,

Mr. Barrilleaux took the test and did pass the exam this
morning as well.

MS. BORDELON: Just to go back a couple of
meetings ago, they had asked for three conditional
certificates for this facility. Mr. Breaux was given the
Level A, the Conditional Level A, and two of his
colleagues were given conditiconal B's. Mr. Breaux is the
one that resigned with the A. So they only -- ﬁhey
currently have two conditional Level B's that are actually
on the agenda today asking for extensions to those.

MR. LAGRANGE: Any questions, Mr. Barrilleaux?

(No response)

MR. LAGRANGE: Any discussion on the
application?

MR. SHARAFKHANI: Mr. Chairman, would this be
conditional or be seeking a Level A?

MR. LAGRANGE: Conditional. This is a
conditicnal.

MR. SHARAFKHANI: Why shouldn't it be a Level A
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certificate if he meets the qualification?

MS. BORDERLON: Well, if the board feels like he
does meet the qualifications, then, I mean, it would be
better for him to go for a regular one.

MR. LEWIS: I think he meets the qualifications
of a Level A without the conditional.

MR. SHARAFKHANI: You're not a geologist, are

you?

MR. BARRILLEAUX: No, sir.

MR. SHARAFKHANI: Okay. Fine.

MR. MIZE: Is SWANA still up to date?

MR. BARRILLEAUX: SWANA, yes, 1t is. We are
currently -- I have to do 30 CEU units, but we paid the

$200 fee to get it back into --

MR. SHARAFKHANI: Well, looking at his
experience, Mr. Chairman, from 2001 to 2009, it appears
that he meets the --

MR. LAGRANGE: Well, at this time then I'1l1l --
I'll entertain a motion to approve his application for a
regular certificate separation facility Level A.

MR. MIZE: So moved.

MR. LEWIS: (Indicating).

MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Mize, seconded by
Mr. Lewis. |

Any other discussion?
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(No response)}
MR. LAGRANGE: All in favor signify by saying
aye.
{(Positive response)
MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?
{No response)

MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

Thank you, Mr. Barrilleaux.

MR. Barilleaux: Thank y'all so much.

MR. LAGRANGE: All right. Next we'll move on to
request for extensions, extensions of conditional
certifications. First one being Rodney Daigle, Gator
Environmental Waste Solutions, Level B construction
demolition, wood waste facility. This would be to extend
his conditicnal another six months which was issued -- his
first conditional was issued March 26th of this year.

Any discussion, questions, comments?

(No response)

MR. LAGRANGE: Do I have a motion?

MR. BERTHELOT: {Indicating).

MR. LYONS: (Indicating).

MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Berthelot; seconded
by Mr. Lyons.

Any other discussion?

(No response)

HANRAHAN REPORTING SERVICE
2800 Youree Drive #C-330 Shreveport, LA 71104 318-865-1700



HEARING ' October 20, 2010

Page 23
1 MR. LAGRANGE: BAll in favor to issue conditional

2 certification to Mr. Rodney Daigle signify by saying avye.

3 (Positive response)

4 MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?

5 {No response)

6 MR. LAGRANGE: So carried.

7 Next we have Gaylen Bullion, same company, Gator
8 Environmental, construction demolitiocn, wood waste, Level

9 B. Her first conditional was also issued in March of this

10 year.
1t Are there any comments, discussion or motion?
12 MR. MIZE: These people don’'t have the

i3 experience?

14 MS. BORDERLON: Yes.
15 MR. LAGRANGE: Right.
16 MR. LEWIS: It did have one thing in there it

17 said they were not able to attend a required ten-hour

18 workshop, that one was not available in the duration; is
19 that correct? I guess since they got the conditicnal

20 there hasn't been another class.

21 MS. BORDERLON: Well, there was a class in July.
22 If I'm not mistaken, they may be registered for this

23 class.

24 Connie, can you check Gaylen Bullion and Rodney

25 Daigle? Rodney's here. I saw him this morning.
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1 MS. HENRY: Gaylen is registered and so is

2 Rodney.

3 MR. LAGRANGE: Thank you.

| MR. MCMULLEN: I so move.

5 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. McMullen.

6 MR. LYONS: {Indicating)}.

7 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Lyons.

8 Any other discussion?

9 {(No response)

10 MR. LAGRANGE: All in faver signify by saying
11 aye.
12 (Positive response)
13 MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?
14 (No response)
15 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried to issue a

16 conditional to Gaylen Bullion for construction demclition
17 wood waste Level B.

18 Okay. Next 1s Doug Benoit for a separation

19 facility Level B which is with Better Material Recycling.
20 Again, this would be -- His conditional was issued in

21 March. This is an extended conditional another six

22 months, and we'll take Mr. Benoit and Mr. Reinhardt up at
23 the same time. They're both requesting extensions for

24 Level B's at separation facility, both at Better Material

25 Recycling.

HANRAHAN REPORTING SERVICE
2800 Youree Drive #C-330 Shreveport, LA 71104 318-865-1700



HEARING October 20, 2010
Page 25
1 MS. BORDERLON: This would be Better Material
2 Recyling, the regular Level A that you just approved for
3 Mr. Barrilleaux and two conditional B's.
4 MR. LEWIS: Make a motion.
5 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Lewis.
6 MR. MOLLERE: (Indicating).
7 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Mollere.
8 Any other discussion?
9 {No response)
10 MR. LAGRANGE: All in favor signify by saying
11 aye.
12 (Positive response)
13 MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?
14 {No response)
15 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried. Thank you very
16 much.
17 All right. Next we have two requests for
18 certification by reciprocity for Mr. John Alderete and
19 Mr. John Helms. Both are certified operators in the state
20 of Texas. You should have a copy of their certification
21 attached to the application. I have a question. It looks
22 like their applications expire next year or the year
23 after. When we issue a certificate, do we put the same
24 expiration or do we give them a four year --
25 MS. BORDERLON: ©No. We give them the four
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1 years. As long as they're -- they're --
2 MR. LAGRANGE: Currently certified?
3 MS. BORDERLON: -- currently certified.
4 MR. LAGRANGE: I'll entertain a motion.
5 MR. MOLLERE: {Indicating).
6 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion by Mr. Mollere.
7 MR. MIZE: (Indicating) .
8 MR. LAGRANGE: Secconded by Mr. Mize, to issue

9 certificates by reciprocity to Mr. John Alderete and
10 Mr. John Helms, both Landfill Level A's. All in favor

11 signify by saying aye.

12 (Positive response)

13 MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?

14 {(No response)

15 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

16 MR. SHARAFKHANI: General question for
17 reciprocity. We are looking at a -- when you're

18 evaluating the application from another jurisdiction, we
19 are looking at the qualifications at the time that was in
20 effect in our state, right? They have to meet minimum

21 qualification requirement of our state at the time they
22 became certified in another jurisdicticn, right?

23 MR. LAGRANGE: Yeah. Provided the standards are
24 not lower than our standards, it says.

25 MS. BORDERLON: Right.

HANRAHAN REPORTING SERVICE
2800 Youree Drive #C-330 Shreveport, LA 71104 318-865-1700




HEARING October 20, 2010

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page 27
MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Next --

MS. BORDERLON: And this just excuses them from
taking the test.

MR. SHARAFKHANI: Yeah, I understand. The reason
I say that because I want to make sure when they provide
us with the job description from another jurisdiction,
that job description meets our requirements. That's --
that's all I'm asking.

MR. LAGRANGE: All right. WNext item on the
agenda is review of applications for recertification.
I'll read all the names: Maccon Brown, Landfill, Level B,
St. Landry Southwest Disposal District; Norris J.
Crappell, Landfill, Level A, C&D, Level A, St. Mary Parish
Government, Harold J. "Babe" Landry, Landfill; Jerry D.
Frost, Landfill, Level B, St. Mary Parish Government,
Harold J. "Babe" Landry Landfill; Shane T. Landry,
Landfill Level B, St. James Parish Government, St. James
Parish Landfill; Yolunda Righteous, C&D Level A,
Providence Engineering; Justin R. Seals, Landfill, Level
B, Waste Management - Woodside Landfill; Daniel R. Thomas,
Landfill Level A, Picket Industries, International Paper,
Mansfield Mill; and we have Hajji Brown, Landfill Level B,
St. Landry Southwest Disposal District, provided he
attends the workshop here in Shreveport to obtain his

final ten hours needed for recertification.
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MR. SHARAFKHANI: He is registered?

MR. LAGRANGE: He is registered.

I'll entertain a motion for recertification.

MR. MIZE: (Indicating).

MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Mize.

MR. MOLLERE: (Indicating).

MR. LAGRANGE: Second by Mr. Mollere.

Any discussion?

(No response)
MR. LAGRANGE: Hearing none, all in favor signify
by saying aye.
(Positive Response)
MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?
(No response)

MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

Yes, sir.

MR. STEWART: I have one on one of the owner-
operators from Tangipaho# Parish. IHis check was sent in
on the 13th of October, so he may have not gotten his
application and all sent in. He expires on the 8th of
December. Will he be okay or --

MR. LAGRANGE: This is for re-certification?

MR. STEWART: Right.

MR. LAGRANGE: What's the --

Qrililand—
MR. STEWART: Jeff -- Jeffrey Bulio—(phonetic).
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1 MS. BORDERLON: Yeah. If he -- If the

2 application's been submitted prior to his expiration date,

3 he'll be fine.

4 MR. STEWART: Okay.

5 MS. BCRDERLON: The board -- When we discuss it

6 at the next board meeting -- which I think we're probably
7 trying to look at the 10th -- I mean he just won't have --

8 there will be just maybe a week's time where he won't have
9 a certificate, but he's still in compliance, and he's

10 still -- as fér as turning his application in, his

11 re-certification application in on time, he'll be fine.
12 MR. STEWART: &and he'll be here today, but we

13 just wanted to make sure that, you know, he doesn't

14 expire.

15 MR. LAGRANGE: Yeah. So we'll -- we'll take his
16 up at the next meeting.

17 MS. BORDERLON: We'll take his up at the next

18 meeting.

19 MR. STEWART: Okay. All right. Thanks.

20 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. ©Next we'll go to the

21 issuance of operator certificates, and I'd ask

22 Ms. Bordelon to read the names and the certification,

23 please.
24 MS. BORDERLON: Again, these are applicants that
25 -- whose applications were approved either today or the
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previous meeting and have passed the text: David Arthur,

Landfill, Level B; Christopher Breaux, Incinerator Level
A; Randall Clarke, Landfill, Level B; Karen Holcomb,
Landfill, Level A; Richard Isgitt, Landfill, Level A;
Timothy Merriman, C&D, Level B; Tony Nervis, Landfill,
Level B; Carol Qates, Landfill, Level A; James Repke
(phonetic}), C&D, Level B; and Fred Jcones, Landfill, Level
B and Troy Barrilleaux, Separation Level A.
MR. LAGRANGE: Entertain a motion.
MR. MOLLERE: {Indicating}.
MR. LAGRANGE: Motion by Mr. Mollere.
MR. MIZE: {Indicating).
MR, LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Mize.
Any other discussion?
(No response)
MR. LAGRANGE: All in favor signify by saying
aye.
{Positive Response)
MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?
{No response)
MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried. Thank you.
All right. Next we go to our committee reports.
Awards committee, Mr. Mize. Do you have any
report for us today?

MR. MIZE: No, sir. Nothing to report.
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MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Usually in December is when

we begin the process for sending out the awards nomination
forms?

MS. BORDERLON: Yes.

MR. LAGRANGE: So you'll be in touch with
Mr. Mize to discuss that.

Testing, Mr. Mollere.

MR. MOLLERE: No news.

MR. LAGRANGE: All right. Continuing education,
Mr. Berthelot. |

MR. BERTHELOT: Suzanne, how many did we have
test today?

MS. BORDERLON: Today we had 12.

MR. LAGRANGE: That's your report?

MR. BERTHELQOT: That's hy report.

MR. LAGRANGE: All right.

MS. BORDERLON: For the record, out of those
twelve three did not pass.

MR. LAGRANGE: All right. And the nominating
committee, Mr. Troy Barber has manned that committee for
us, and I've asked Mr. Delaney Lewis to take over for him,
so I know he doesn't have a report today, but I'm sure
he'll have some great reports in the coming meetings.

MS. BORDERLON: ‘I can -- I can actually make that

report for him today.
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1 MR. LAGRANGE: Sure.

2 MS. BORDERLON: Scott Lyons, of course, replaced
3 Troy Barber, representing the Louisiana Municipal

4 Association until October 2013. What else. . . Oh, Bo

5 was nominated for another term, or reappointed for another
6 term until October of 2013. Mr. Mollere's nomination --

7 re-appointment letter has been submitted. It has not yet
8 been signed, but I'm sure it will be. I've already gotten
9 the okay from -- from the secretary. Just waiting on the
10 official letter to be signed for his re-appointment.

11 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Thank you for that report,
12 Suzanne.

13 Okay. Other business we have on the agenda is

14 revisit the request for continuing education units from

15 the City of Alexandria. We have Ms. Ann Wilson here, if
16 you'd like to address the board.

17 MS. WILSON: I am just requesting that the board
18 reconsider the City of Alexandria's request for the

19 environmental compliance conference to be held in
20 January. We were originally approved for five CEU's. We
21 have since rearranged the agenda. We had for the second
22 day concurrent sessions were occurring at the same time,
23 so we submitted in greater detail through a letter those
24 sessions that would be applicable to soclid waste
25 operators. And by having the morning session on the
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second day, three in the solid and hazardous waste session
and three in the afternoon on the waste water sessions,
the electronic VMR, waste water treatment compliance
issues, as well as defining more in detail the first day
of the session.

And I'm probably being a little conservative on
what courses could apply for solid waste operators. The
pesticide certification is a new regulation that's going
to require certification in order to apply pesticides, and
that's going to be administered by DEQ that I didn't mark,
that we're eight or plus hours with classroom-style
seating and sessions. And also we have 52 exhibitors that
we have planned which sold half of the exhibitor space.
And so we have 30-minute sessions for the attendees to
visit our exhibitors and gather more information.

So I'm here to answer any questions that the
board may have and would respectfully request
reconsideration for ten CEU's.

Thank you,

MR. LAGRANGE: Thank you, Ms. Wilson.

Does anyone have any questions for Ms. Wilson?

MR. MCMULLEN: On this sheet that we have from
them, who wrote the hours down? Thap's something we went
over last time when I wasn't here or --

MR. LAGRANGE: No. I think Ms. Wilson just
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1 provided that just to point out the items that were

2 pertinent to solid waste operators, solid waste

3 education.

4 MR. MCMULLEN: TI'll go a step farther on this,

5 what she doesn't have marked. I'm very familiar with the
6 Brownsfield program, and I think that's something that

7 they would get something out of if they sit in on those of
8 -- with the waste streams coming from of some of these

9 programs that's not marked on here.

10 MR. LEWIS: I agree. You know, some of the
11 programs that you wrote down you're conservative because
12 there are some more programs in here that will absclutely
13 be beneficial. You know, even the wetland challenges,

14 waste cleanup, that's another one that -- that I can pick
15 out.

16 MR. LAGRANGE: So do I have a motion to grant ten
17 hours continuing education?

18 MR. MCMULLEN: (Indicating).

19 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. McMullen.
20 MR. LEWIS: Second.
21 MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded, by Mr. Lewis,
22 Any another discussicon?
23 (No response)
24 MR. LAGRANGE: All in favor signify by saying
25 aye.
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1 (Positive response)

2 MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?

3 (No response)

4 MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.

5 Thank you Ms. Wilson.

6 All right. Next request is for CEU's, continuing

7 education units, from the Mississippi SWANA, and we have

8 the agenda before you.

9 Suzanne, do you have any comments? Does anyone
10 have any information on this? Any communication? Who has
11 communication with SWANA?

12 Do you know, Mr. Mize?
13 MR. MIZE: I did. I went down there. I went to

14 the SWANA training they had.

15 . ,MS. BORDERLON: That's today.

i6 MR. LAGRANGE: Well, this is --

17 MR. MIZE: Huh?

18 MR. LAGRANGE: That's today.

19 MS. BORDERLON: That's today. Yesterday, today
20 and tomorrow.

21 MR. MIZE: I am supposed to be asking for the one

22 earlier this year.

23 MR. SHARAFKHANI: Have you audited his travel?
24 MR. LAGRANGE: This is the fall -- fall
25 conference, starts today.
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1 MR. MIZE: Supposed to be the one for the other
2 cne. The one I went to in the spring.
3 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Well, the request --
4 MR. MIZE: There's a -- there's a lot of people
5 went to that conference from Louisiana.
6 MR. LAGRANGE: Well, let's back up. Who sent the
7 request?
8 MS. BCORDERLON: I don't remember his name.
9 MR. LAGRANGE: Someone sent you a request from
10 Mississippi SWANA, and this is what they sent you?
11 MS. BORDERLON: Yes.
12 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. 8o let's take this up
13 and -- and review it and --
14 MS. BORDERLON: Actually, there probably was some
15 e-mail cofrespondence, and I guess I didn't print it out
16 and attach it to the.
17 MR. LAGRANGE: Any comments?
18 Mr. Mollere, are you familiar with this?
19 MR. MOLLERE: Well, I know Mr. Breaux is with our
20 SWANZ organization here in the state as our -- our board
21 member. And he had -- he would have been here today
22 except for a health problem. But he had called me early
23 yesterday morning to tell me that the SWANA chapter in
24 Mississippi was requesting this, and that the Alabama
25 chapter of SWANA would also be requesting that we
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1 recognize their workshop. &And I told him that they had to

2 submit the agenda for this board, for us to review it

3 before we can act on ten hours.

4 Looking over the Mississippi plan that's been

5 reviewed, I don't see a total of ten hours, but that's not
6 my decision so.

7 MR. LAGRANGE: How many hours do you see?

8 MR. MOLLERE: At most eight, and that's

9 stretching a little.
10 MR. SHARAFKHANI: I kind of concur, Mr. Chairman,
11 with Mr. Mollere.

12 MR. MCMULLEN: 1Is that the one Denny took today?
13 MR. LAGRANGE: Well, the fish fry is tonight.
14 You can make it there.
15 MR. MIZE: That's a long drive. That's a long
16 drive to Natchez.
17 MR. MOLLERE: You can get in eight hours.
18 MR. MIZE: I'm hoping to get the ten hours for
19 the one in the spring.
20 MR. LAGRANGE: Well, I mean, you can still submit
21 that for the next meeting.
22 MS. BORDERLON: Yeah. He's got a different
23 agenda.
24 MR. MIZE: I'll call --

25 MR. LAGRANGE: Get that one submitted.
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. 1 But on this one, anyone else have any comments on
2 it, on the hours?
3 MR. LEWIS: Only thing that I would say on it is

4 on the hours that you have guys that are going to that --
5 that class expecting to get ten hours, working that into

6 their four-year program. And they get there and they get
7 come up with eight instead of ten, then maybe they don't

8 have enough hours to meet their renewal, you know. Not

8 that this board has that authority to do that, but I think
10 that whoever represents SWANA from over there needs to be
11 informed that if they don't get ten hours, then it doesn't
12 need to be available. We're putting people in jeopardy,
. 13 is what I'm trying to say.

14 MR. MOLLERE: Mr. Chairman, I think what

15 Mr. Breaux's comment was that a leot of people go to these
16 conferences and then come back and assume that we will

17 grant the ten hours, and that's not what should be done.
18 The agenda should be submitted in advance and have this

19 board approve that prior to people going. Because it's

20 just like you say, if they come back and they're --

21 they're thinking they're going to have ten hours and we --
22 we don't grant that, they could be shorting themselves on
23 their hours needed.

24 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Good point.

. 25 Anyone else have any other comments? I mean for
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1 the sake of -- I can't see that we would grant ten hours
2 for the sake of granting ten hours though either.
3 That's -- You know, that's the other side of that coin so.
4
5 MR. MOLLERE: I know Ms. Swackert (phonetic), I

6 think, e-mailed everyone a copy of the Texas Environmental
7 Conference that was held in Austin, and, again, it was

8 guite a few topics. But once you start looking at what's
9 real solid waste areas, then you may leave one empty.

10 MR. LAGRANGE: All right. So do I have any

11 motion --
i2 MR. MCMULLEN: Well, have we been through just
i3 why we don't think it's ten hours? I mean, I see one

14 thing, lots of time taken for networking, the opportunity
15 on Wednesday today, sporting clays, golf, guided tour of
16 Natchitoches. Now i; that guided tour going to landfills,
17 or is it going to the Mississippi River? I mean, I don't
18 think it's quite as much there so.

19 MR. LAGRANGE: Well, you know, there were two
20 things concerning the Mississippi DEQ which doesn't apply
21 to Louisiana, Solid Waste Operators. And not counting
22 that, I'd roughed out nine hours in my review of it.
23 MR. BERTHELQOT: What about if we just allow ten
24 this time and get in touch with them and say next time we

25 need the agenda more in advance of the meeting so we can,
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1 you know, tell you, not the day of the meeting, if we're

2 going to allow eight or ten, whatever.

3 MR. LAGRANGE: Well, I don't think they

4 requested -- they just requested -- They didn't

5 specifically say we want you to give ten hours, requested
6 ten hours, did they?

7 MS. BORDERLON: I want to say that they may have
8 -- he may have in the e-mail correspondence, which I

9 failed to bring a copy of. But like somebody had

10 mentioned earlier, I mean, we can still bring it up at the
11 December meeting and get more information from him. There
12 will still be time though since the conference is not till

13 the spring. So this is not even the agenda for the spring

14 conference.
15 MR. BERTHELOT: This is for this conference now.
16 MR. LAGRANGE: Yeah. But they wanted -- they

17 wanted -- they want it in reference to this conference

18 too, which we could still table it --

19 MS. BORDERLON: Well, if they're there, they're
20 there, so it doesn't really -- they're already there.
21 MR. BERTHELOT: Like Mr. Lewis said, if they're

22 expecting ten and they come out with eight.
23 MR. LEWIS: Yeah. 1If they expire, you know, this
24 year, then they've got 38 hours instead of 40.

25 MR. SHARAFKHANI: Do you know --
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1 MR. LAGRANGE: But the burden's on them to -- 1I
2 mean, the burden's on them. It's not our position teo do
3 that, to babysit.
4 MR. LEWIS: I agree with that. I think that
5 what -- somewhere there's a step missing between the
6 responsibility of Mississippi SWANA to meet and inform
7 those people that they're only eligible when they send it
8 out.
9 MR. SHARAFKHANI: Mr. Chairman, do we Kknow any of
10 the Louisiana licensees attending this -- this
11 conference? I mean, I don't --
12 MR. LEWIS: The one in Mississippi?
13 MR. SHARAFKHANI: Yeah, yeah. That's --
14 MR. MIZE: I den't know about this one. I knew
15 some -- the one I was télking about was last spring, in
16 March or April.
17 MR. LYONS: Yeah. I have people that work for me
18 that go.
19 MR, SHARAFKHANI: Attend this?
20 MR. LYONS: Yeah.
21 MR. MIZE: Not necessarily this one, but the one
22 in the spring, there were waste management people there,
23 IESI had people there and public -- I mean, it was a lot
24 of people at that conference.
25 MR. LAGRANGE: What I'd like to do is ask
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1 Mr. Lewis and Mr. Mize to work together, you know, and

2 communicate with these folks and really get, you know, as
3 much information as you can on these topics that we

4 discussed, and let's revisit it at the next meeting.

5 Ckay.

6 All right. Next is the election of chairman and
7 vice chairman.

8 MR. MOLLERE: Move to re-elect our officers and

9 allow them to have another chance to do the right thing.

10 MR. LAGRANGE: Thanks for that vote of

11 confidence.

12 MR. LYONS: Sécond.

13 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Mollere. This weould

14 be for chalrman because vice chairman is no longer on the

15 board.
16 MS. BORDERLON: Our vice chairman is Troy.
17 MR. MOLLERE: Well, we won't give him another

18 chance.

19 MR. LAGRANGE: So your motion is chairman.
20 MR. MOLLERE: Chair.

21 MR. LAGRANGE: Second by Mr. Lyons. Any
22 discussions? Any other nominations? Move to clgse
23 nominations.

24 MR. BERTHELOT: {Indicating).

25 MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Berthelot.
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MR. LEWIS: Second.

MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. Lewis. All
right. Well, thank you.

Now we'll open the floor up for nominations for
vice chairman.

MR. LEWIS: 1I'd like to nominate Mr. Mollere.

MR. MIZE: Second.

MR. LAGRANGE: Motion by Mr. Lewis; seconded by
Mr. Mize to nominate Mr. Mollere.

MR. LEWIS: Motion to close.

MR. LAGRANGE: Motion to close.

MR. MCMULLEN: Second.

MR. LAGRANGE: Seconded by Mr. McMullen.

Congratulations, Mr. Mollere.

MR. MOLLERE: All right.

MR. LAGRANGE: And we'll see if you do the right
thing.

MR. MOLLERE: It will never happen.

MR. LAGRANGE: All right. WNext meeting date,
Suzanne and I looked at the calendar, and I suggest that
it will be on December 10th.

Mr. Mollere? .

MR. MOLLERE: I just wanted to ask if we could
have one more item of business on that life certification

that came up at the last meeting that was confused, and we
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1 were going to defer until this meeting.

2 MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Let's set the date for the
3 December meeting, and then we'll take that up, if that's

4 all right.

5 Pecember 10th? Mark your calendars December 10th

6 meeting.

7 MS. BORDERLON: It's a Friday.

8 MR. LAGRANGE: It's a Friday.

9 MS. BORDERLON: Second Friday in December.
10 MR. LAGRANGE: And the meeting will be

11 determined. What time will be --

12 MS. BORDERLON: The time will most likely be
13 10 a.m.

14 MR. LAGRANGE: Ten o'clock. Site to be

15 determined. We'll let you know.

16 Any comments, questions on that?
17 (No response)
18 MR. LAGRANGE: Next, public comments, and we'll

19 let Mr. Mollere bring up --

20 MR. MOLLERE: Mr. Chairman, at the last meeting
21 we talked about life certification for several of our

22 members and the precedence that had been set previously.
23 And there was a request that a formal motion be brought
24 and so I would move this: Any member of the board of

25 certification who has served at least two terms of the
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three years each and who retires from the board may
request a life certification in all categories and classes
of certification and an exemption from all fees provided
that the individual maintains the minimum reguired hours
of certification, training and an association with and in
the solid waste manaéement profession. So moved.

MR. LAGRANGE: We have a motion. Do I have a
second?

MR. STEWART: {Indicating) .

MR. LAGRANGE: Second by Mr. Stewart.

All right. Let's have some discussion.

MR. SHARAFKHANI: As far as solid waste
profession, I assume somebody's been consulting with --
would it be considered as solid waste?

MR. MOLLERE: As long as they're not geologists.

MR. SHARAFKHANI: That was my question, solid
waste association, I'm assuming waste business and.

MR. MOLLERE: Yes.

MS. BORDERLON: I would like to add that these
members, board members, still submit the re-certification
application and proof of their continuing education hours
s¢ that I'm not having to keep up with their expiration
dates.

MR. LAGRANGE: All right. And you mentioned

retire from the board?
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1 MR. MOLLERE: Yes, sir.

2 MR. LAGRANGE: What does that mean, retire from

3 the board?

4 MR. MOLLERE: Goes --

5 MR. LAGRANGE: No longer -- no longer serves,.

6 MS. BORDERLCN: But they serve two consecutive

7 three-year terms.

B MR. LEWIS: Two consecutive terms or just two

9 terms?

10 MR. LAGRANGE: What's the motion? 1Is it two

11 terms or two —-

12 MR. MOLLERE: It says at least two terms.

13 MR. LAGRANGE: At least two terms.

14 MS. BORDERLON: OQkay.

15 MR. LAGRANGE: All right. Any other discussion
16 on the motion?

17 Yes, sir.

18 MR. BONVILLAIN: Okay. When the term "retire"

19 does that mean this individual won't serve on the board in
20 the future, certification board, in the future:?
21 MR. LAGRANGE: That's why I brought it up. That
22 was kind of my gquestion.

23 MR. SHARAFKHANI: How about saying who serves two
24 consecutive terms.
25 MR. LAGRANGE: Yeah. You don't have to say
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retire.

MR. SHARAFKHANI: Serve two consecutive terms.

MR. LAGRANGE: Two terms.

MR. SHARAFKHANI: Two terms, yeah.

MR. MOLLERE: But somecone just like
Mr. Bonvillain who keeps coming back and coming back and
just like --

MR. WILLIAMS: But he already has his lifetime
certification.

MR. MOLLERE: In -- in my situation when I went
off the board after 14 or 15 years I was given life
certification. But then I came back 6n the board, so
that's why I don't know if that life certif;cation ended,
and it would have to be reissued.

MR. LEWIS: Wouldn't be a life certification if
you -—-

MR. LAGRANGE: I think once it's issued it's
issued. And even in you come back on the board later on,
you know, you do -- but you already have it so let's --
would you amend your motion to take out "retired from"?

MR. MOLLERE: I will.

MR. LAGRANGE: All right. And would you agree
with the second --

MR. LEWIS: I second the motion.

MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. All right.
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1 MR. WILLIAMS: Mr. Chairman --
2 MR. LAGRANGE: Yes, sir.
3 MR. WILLIAMS: Does it have to be submitted in
4 writing, or can we make a verbal request at a board
5 meeting?
6 MS. BORDERLON: No. It has to be submitted in
7 writing.
8 MR. LAGRANGE: Yeah. It has to be submitted in
9 writing.
i0 MS. BORDERLON: BAnd I know there are a lot of

11 these board members here who expire in December, December
i2 8th of this year.

13 MR. SHARAFKHANI: And that's going to be

14 effective immediately, right? 1It's not retroactive, or is
15 it going to be retroactive or effective immediately?

16 MR. LAGRANGE: No. It's retroactive, anyone that
17 qualifies, is my understanding.

18 Is that the' intent of the motion?

19 MR. MOLLERE: I would hope that it would be

20 retroactive.

21 MR. LAGRANGE: OQOkay. Restate the motion one more
22 time, Mr., Mollere, before we vote.

23 MR. MbLLERE: Any member of the board of

24 certification who has served at least two terms may

25 request in writing a life certification in all categories
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and classes of the certification and an exemption from all

fees provided that the individual maintain the minimum
required hours of certification, training and an
association with and in the solid waste management
profession.
MR. LAGRANGE: Okay. Any other discussion?
{No response)
MR. LAGRANGE: &all in favor signify by saying
aye.
(Positive response)
MR. LAGRANGE: Opposed, nay?
{(No response)
MR. LAGRANGE: Motion carried.
Thank you, Mr, Molle;;.
MR. MOLLERE: Thank you.
MR. LAGRANGE: Any other public comments?
(No response).
MR. LAGRANGE: Hearing none, I'll entertain a
motion to adjourn.
MR. LEWIS: {Indicating} .
MR. MCMULLEN: Second.
MR. LAGRANGE: Moved by Mr. Lewis; second by
Mr. McMullen. Meeting is adjourned.
(Proceedings concluded at 11:47 a.m.)
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10 personal direction and supervision, and is a true and
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13 parties herein, nor am I otherwise interested in the
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